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September 7, 2025 
 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III, Materials Licensing 
2443 Warrenville Road, Ste 210 
Lisle, IL  60532-43521 
 
Re:  Amendment to NRC License # 21-24813-01  
 Hillsdale Community Health Center 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to amend our current NRC license to reflect the following:  
 
Item #1  Please add the following physicians as authorized user from our NRC 
license. 
 

• Marcio Curvelo, MD.  35.100 and 200  
• Mark Shaman, MD .  35.100 and 200  
• Brandon Tominna, MD  35.100 and 200  

 
They are currently listed as authorized user on NRC Material license # 21-12275-02. 
We have attached a copy for your review. 
 
Item #2 Please delete the following physicians as authorized users from our NRC 
license. 
 

• John P. Ewonus, D.O.  
 
We appreciate your assistance with this amendment. If you have any questions or 
require additional information, please contact me via e-mail jbotti@mpcphysics.com or 
by phone at 734-662-3197. 
 
Respectfully Yours, 

 
James M. Botti, MS, DABR 
Radiation Safety Officer 











From: Tammy Tomczak
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: NRC Amendment NRC License #21-24813-01
Date: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 9:55:08 AM
Attachments: Hillsdale Hospital NRC Amendment Add-Delete Users 9-25.pdf

NRC License 8.6.25.pdf

Good morning, Martha 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS?
 
Thank you!!
Tammy
 
From: Jim Botti <jbotti@mpcphysics.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 9:43 AM
To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov>
Cc: Jamie Caldwell <jcaldwell@hillsdalehospital.com>; Teresa Bacus <tbacus@mpcphysics.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC Amendment NRC License #21-24813-01
 
To whom it may concern:
 
Please find the attached amendment for NRC license 21-24813-01 Hillsdale Hospital.
 
If you have any questions regarding this email please contact me. Thank You
 
James M. Botti, MS
Board Certified ABR, ABMP
 
Office: 734-662-3197
Fax: 734-662-9224
Cell: 810-599-8817
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